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From: David Dubats, President [david@secondstepinc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 8:44 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporate address change, Second Step, Inc. P01000022703

Dear Corporations Division:
We have an address change, effective immediately.

Document # is P01000022703
Second Step, Inc———————

former address:
1625 Hamlet Lane
Eugene OR 97402

current address:
171 NW 73rd Court
Newport OR 97365

Telephone # remains the same, 877.299.7837
New Fax # is 866.596.0765

Please confirm receipt, or if you require any additional information.

Regards,

David Dubats | President
Second Step, Inc. | "Helping People Walk Again"
171 NW 73rd.Court | Newport OR 97365

david@secondstepinc.com | secondstepinc.com

Toll Free: 877.299.5TEP | Direct: 941.545.7580| Fax: 866.596.0765

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended

recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or

distribution is strictly prohibited. |f you have received this e-mail and are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.




